
 

3660 Stutz Dr., Suite 101, Canfield, Ohio  44406 
Telephone: (330) 779-8860 ▪ Toll Free 1-800-435-2388 

 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  Non-Medicare Retirees and Dependents  

FROM: The Board of Trustees 

RE:  Monthly Premium Rate for 2025  

DATE:  November 2024 

 

The Board of Trustees has established a policy that all family members participating in the early retiree 
program be charged the same rate for coverage that the active participant pays for Mid-Plan coverage.  As 
a result of changes to the active Mid-Plan cost of coverage the following rates will be billed or reflected as 
a reduction on your monthly pension check effective January 1, 2025. 

 
Rate through 

12/31/24 
Rate effective 

01/01/25 
 

$962.50 
 

$1,000 
 

 
The Trustees will continue to annually review the historical and projected costs of the plan and monitor the 
health of the plan and make changes necessary to provide comprehensive coverage for you and your 
dependents. 
 
The Trustees are confident that if you were to shop for medical insurance in the marketplace, you would 
find that even with this change in rate, the cost is extremely competitive versus a plan with similar coverage. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Fund Office at 330-779-8860. 
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